
 
 

CITY OF KELOWNA 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Date: March 15, 2005 
File No.: 4200-01 
 
To: City Manager 
 
From: Acting City Clerk 
 
Subject: Amendment to Sign Bylaw No. 8235 – Size of Election Signs 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
THAT Council receive the Report of the Acting City Clerk dated March 15th, 2005; 
 
AND THAT Bylaw 9391 be advanced for readings consideration. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
During the Regular Council Meeting of March 14th, 2005 Council debated the merits of 
amending certain sections of the City of Kelowna Sign Bylaw No. 8235 dealing with election 
signs.  Council instructed staff to come back with an amendment to increase the maximum size 
of an election sign from 1.0m² to 1.50m² [approximately 4 feet by 4 feet]. 
 
Staff is reviewing the current provisions of Sign Bylaw No. 8235 based on Council’s discussion 
from March 14th and will be bringing forward further amendments for Council’s consideration.  
This amendment is being brought forward now in order that candidates running in the upcoming 
Provincial election may place their sign orders in accordance with the City’s bylaw. 
 
 
 
 
 
     
Stephen Fleming 
Acting City Clerk 
 
 
        
 Approved for inclusion   

  
R.L. (Ron) Mattiussi, ACP, MCIP 
Director of Planning and Corporate Services 
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